PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

15470 FLIGHT PATH DRIVE BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604
P 352.754.4020 F 352.754.4199 W www.HernandoCounty.us
May 4, 2023

(via email: joe@midfloridadiesel.com)
Mr. Joe Antonini

Mid Florida Diesel, Inc.

2215 State Rd 60 East

Bartow, FL 33830

RE: Notice of Award of Bid No. 23-TFG037/JG Generator Maintenance and Emergency
Repair

Dear Mr. Antonini,

Please be advised that the County has approved the award of the above referenced Contract to
your firm. The Contract as approved is effective as of April 25, 2023. To remain compliant, all
insurance must be current, up to date and in the amounts as required in the Bid.

A copy of the executed Contract is attached for your records. If you have any further questions,
please contact Alisa Pike, Procurement Coordinator, at 352-754-4020.

Sincerely,
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Carla Rossiter-Smith

Procurement and Grants Manager

for: Toni Brady, Chief Procurement Officer

Attachment

pc via email: Scott Herring, Interim Deputy County Administrator
Toni Brady, Chief Procurement Officer
Larry Cooper, Utilities Operations
Craig Becker, Facilities Manager
Richard Russell, Logistics Manager
Andrew Johns, Airport Operations

CC: Contract File No. 23-TFG037/JG



